
Minrfa!;i Wiltox From; 

Sent: 

To; 
Thursday, September 20, 2018 9:59 AM PDT 

Boytrese Osi<is 
((; 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Hi Bovtrese, 

Peter Puglese; Fred Jackson 

rw: IBEC: LID Report 

LID Repmt 8.23.2018.pdf 

P!ease see attached and !et us know if vou have any comments, Thanks, 

Respectfulh« 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP :. Planning tv'lanager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Cornrnunity Developrnent Department 

CA 90301 

From: Dennis Kanuk [mailto:dennis@mcadvise.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 6:08 PM 

To: Brian Boxer <bboxer@esassoc.com>; Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>; Addie Farrel! 
<AFarrel!@esassoccorn> 
Cc: Minda la Wilcox <mwilcox@dtyofinglewood.org>; Fred Jackson <fljackson@cityofing!ewood,org>; 
Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifi!etticonsu!ting,com>; Chris Holmquist <cholmquist@wilsonmeany.com> 
Subject: IBEC: UD Report 

Hello, all: 

Attached for your review is the low Impact Development Report for the proposed Inglewood Basketball 
& Entertainment Center Project. Please !et me know if you have any comments or requests for 
additional information regarding this report. 

Thanks, 
Dennis 

MONTGOMERY CJ i <. AO\/iSORS 
10877 Wilshire Blvd. Ste, 1102 
las Angeles, CA 90024 

J( . (310) 443-7711 
(213) 309-5652 


